

Updated Dec 23, 2022

Hello All,

OUR DOORS ARE NOW OPEN FOR IN-PERSON SHOPPING.

“The greatness of a community is most accurately measured by the compassionate actions of its members.” Coretta Scott King

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW HOURS:

Monday-Friday 8:00 am-3:00 pm

closed: Saturday & Sunday

With appreciation,

Allison & Frédéric

DELI CASE ITEMS:

Breaded Chicken Cutlets, Grilled Chicken Cutlets, Mac & Cheese, Jalapeño Coleslaw, Spanish Rice, Vegan Sweet Potato Black Bean Patties, Chicken Salad, Egg Salad, ~~Potato Salad~~ & Tuna Salad, Khachapuri (Georgian cheese bread)

Soup: Chili con Carne, Persian Red Lentil & Chicken Vegetable

Pastries: Grandma’s Cinnamon Walnut Coffee Cake, Seasonal Crumb Cake, Donuts, Brimstone Bakery Banana Bread, Chocolate Biscotti, Rice Pudding, Flan, Overlook Bakery Magic Bars (vegan & g.f.), Chocolate Chip or Oatmeal Raisin Cookies, & Bagels

Weekly Specials: Reserve in advance

check website for additional special & our full menu: www.cubmarketinc.com/deli

Monday: Slow-cooked Grass-fed Brisket & Onions Sandwiches: \$12.95

Cub Brisket: brisket, melted cheese, lettuce, tomato & mayo on French bread

Kicker: brisket, jalapeno coleslaw, arugula, horseradish sauce & mustard on French bread

Tuesday: Grass-fed Meatloaf by the slice: \$13.99 or sandwich: \$11.95

Meatloaf Melt: meatloaf, melted cheese, lettuce, tomato & mayo on French bread

Curry Box: \$11.95: Campanelli chicken curry with basmati rice, cilantro, cashews & mango-papaya chutney

Wednesday: Herb Rubbed Campanelli Rotisserie Chicken \$6.19lb

Thursday: Meatball Pesto Parm Sub \$12.95 each

Friday: Chicken Burritos \$11.95

PRODUCE:

Organic produce:

Apples, Pink Lady

~~Apricots~~

Arugula

~~Asparagus~~

Avocado

~~Baby Bok Choy, local~~

Bananas

~~Beets, red~~

Berries, blueberries

~~Berries, raspberries~~

~~Berries, blackberries~~
Berries, strawberries
~~Broccoli, bunch~~
Broccoli rabe, local
~~Brussel sprouts, 1lb packs~~
Cabbage, red
Carrots, loose
~~Cauliflower~~
Celery
Cucumbers, English
Grapes, red
Grapefruit
Ginger
~~Kale, baby~~
Leeks
Lemon
Lime
~~Mandarins~~
Mango
Mesclun
Mushroom, maitake, 3.5oz
~~Mushroom, shitake, 3.5oz~~
Mushroom, cremini, 6oz

Fresh Herbs: cilantro, parsley

Onion, red
Onion, yellow
Oranges, Navel
~~Peaches~~
Peppers, red bell
Potato, russet
Potato, Yukon gold
~~Radicchio~~
Radish, local, watermelon
Shallots
Spinach, baby
Tomato, grape
~~Winter Squash, local, butternut~~
~~Winter squash, local, delicata~~
~~Yams, garnet~~

Conventional produce:

Garlic
Peppers, jalapeno
Scallion
Zucchini
~~Yellow Squash~~

BREADS, WRAPS, BREADCRUMBS & MATZO MEAL:

Baguettes & Rolls, gluten-free, frozen, Against the Grain
Bread Crumbs, plain or seasoned, 4C
Bread, gluten-free, local, frozen, Seedy, Flax, Gluten Free Bakery Bread
Breads, organic, local, Peasant or Whole Wheat Sourdough-frozen based upon availability, Bread Alone
Breads, flour-less, sprouted, frozen, Cinnamon Raisin or Ezekiel 4.9 Low Sodium, Food for Life
Breads, organic, pumpnickel, Bavarian
Crumpets, frozen
English muffins, Bays
Hamburger Buns, potato, fresh
Hamburger Buns, frozen, Rudi's
Hot Dog Buns, brioche, frozen, Bakerly
Hot Dog Buns, potato, fresh
Matzo Meal
Taco shells, yellow corn, organic, Garden of Eatin'
Tortillas, corn, organic, local, frozen, Mi Tierra -12 per pack
Tortillas, organic, frozen: Maria Ricardo ~~Flour Burrito~~, Flour Taco, Corn, ~~Sprouted~~ or Siete Almond
Tortillas, taco size, Caulipower
Wraps, 12" burrito size, Toufayan

PANTRY:

Beans:

Beans, aduki, canned, organic

Beans, baked, canned, organic
Beans, baked, canned, Heinz 57
Beans, black, canned, organic

Beans, cannellini, canned, organic
Beans, garbanzo, canned, organic
Beans, green lentils, dry
Beans, kidney, canned, organic
Beans, pinto, canned, organic
Beans, refried, canned, organic
Beans, black, dry
Beans, black beluga lentils, dry
Beans, red lentils, organic, dry
Beans, white kidney, organic, local, 1 lb.

Grains: Pre-packed

Polenta
Quinoa, white, organic
Rice, arborio
~~Rice, black japonica~~
Rice, brown basmati, organic
~~Rice, carnaroli, Ca Vecchia riso~~
Rice, sushi, organic
Rice, white basmati, organic
Rice, white jasmine, organic
Rice, white long grain, organic
Rice, wild, organic
Rice, long grain, Carolina, 1 lb.

Cereals, Granolas & Pancake Mix:

Oat Bran, organic, Bob's Red Mill
Oats, rolled, G.F., organic, Bob's Red Mill
Oats, rolled, old fashioned, organic, Bob's Red Mill
Oats, steel-cut, quick-cook, organic, Bob's Red Mill
Granola, maple ginger, maple cranberry, apple cranberry, local, Platteclove Natural
Muesli, organic, local, Mu Mu Muesli
~~Ezekiel 4:9 Golden Flax Cereal~~
Gorilla Munch
~~Peace Valley Vanilla Almond~~
~~Nature's Path G.F.: Mesa Sunrise~~
Cheerios
Rice Krispies
Special K
Cornflakes
Raisin Bran
Pancake & Waffle Mix, buttermilk, organic, Arrowhead Mills
Pancake & Waffle Mix, G.F., organic, Arrowhead Mills

Dried Fruits & Nuts: Pre-Packed

Apricots, dried, organic, local, Tierra Farms, 8oz
Coconut, shredded, unsweetened, organic, 8oz
Craisins, apple juice sweetened, organic, local, Tierra Farms, 8oz
Currants, Zante, organic, local, Tierra Farms, 8oz
Dates, mejool, dried, organic, local, Tierra Farms, 8oz
Figs, white, dried, organic, local, Tierra Farms, 8oz
Ginger, crystallized, organic, Tierra Farms, 8oz
Mango, dried, organic, pre-packed
Prunes, dried, organic, Newman's, 6oz
Raisins, ~~Golden Select~~ or Sultana, organic, Tierra Farms, 8oz
Raisins, Golden Select, organic, Sun Valley, 8oz
Nuts, almonds, roasted, N/S, organic, local, Tierra Farms, 8oz
Nuts, cashews, roasted, N/S, organic, local, Tierra Farms, 8oz
Nuts, chestnuts, whole, Italian
Nuts, peanuts, roasted, N/S, Bazzini, pre-packed 8oz
Nuts, pecans, N/S, pre-packed 8oz

Nuts, pine nuts, organic, pre-packed
~~Nuts, pistachios, raw, organic, local, Tierra Farms, pre-packed~~
~~Nuts, pistachios, roasted—garlic or chipotle, non-gmo, local, Papa's Best Batch~~
Nuts, walnuts, raw, organic, Tierra Farms, pre-packed 8oz
Seeds, pumpkin, raw, Bazzini

BAKING NEEDS

Chia Seeds, organic, Bob's Red Mill
~~Corn flour, masa harina, organic, Bob's Red Mill~~
Corn flour, Maseica
Cornmeal, organic, local, Farmer Ground, 2lb bag
Flour, all-purpose, organic, Bob's Red Mill, 5lb bag
Flour, whole wheat, organic, Bob's Red Mill, 5lb bag
Flour, bread, whole wheat, organic, local, Farmer Ground, 2lb bag
Flour, all-purpose, organic, local, Farmer Ground, 2lb bag
Flour, almond, organic, Brad's
Flour, baking, 1 for 1, G.F., Bob's Red Mill
Flour, all-purpose, G.F., Bob's Red Mill
Flour, all-purpose, G.F., organic, Arrowhead Mills
Flour, OO, pizza & bread flour, Caputo's
Yeast, active dry, packets
Yeast, instant, packets or ~~4~~
Baking Powder
Baking Soda
Buttermilk, powdered, Saco
Cornstarch
Shortening, vegetable, organic, Spectrum
Shortening, vegetable, Crisco
Baking Chocolate, dark 99% unsweetened, Scharffen Berger
Baking Chocolate, white, Ghirardelli
Baking Cocoa, organic, Dean's Beans
Chocolate Chips, extra-dark, Guittard
Chocolate Chips, semi-sweet, Nestle
Coconut Creamed, box, organic
Coconut Milk, canned, organic
Milk, evaporated
Milk, sweetened condensed
Gelatin, peach or strawberry, Simply Delish Natural
Sprinkles
Birthday Candles
Food Coloring
Frosting, chocolate or vanilla, Duncan Heinz
Cake Mix, chocolate, G.F., Really Great Food Company
Cake Mix, vanilla, organic, Food Stirs
Paper Baking Cups & Pans: Cupcake or 10" Pie or 8" Cake
Cheesecloth

Honey, Syrups & Sweeteners:

Agave
~~Corn Syrup, light, Karo~~
Honey, raw, jar, local, 16 oz.
Honey, creamed, local, 12 oz.
Honey, organic, unfiltered, bear, 12 oz.
Maple Syrup, local
Molasses, black strap, Plantation

Molasses, pomegranate
Sugar, confectioners, Domino
Sugar, brown cubes, La Perruche
Sugar, Coconut
Sugar, dark brown, Domino
Sugar, light brown, Domino

Sugar, superfine/castor, Domino
Sugar, Muscovado, India Tree Light
Sugar, raw cane turbinado, Wholesome
Sugar, white, Domino
Sweetener, monk fruit, Lakonato
Sweetener, stevia

Nut Butters Jam, Preserves & Canned Fruits:

Peanut Butter, smooth, organic, Once Again
Peanut Butter, crunchy, organic, Once Again
Peanut Butter, smooth, conventional, Jif/Skipppy
Peanut Butter, crunchy, conventional, Jif/Skipppy
Peanut Butter, smooth operator, conventional, Peanut Butter & Co
Peanut Butter, crunch time, conventional, Peanut Butter & Co
Almond Butter, smooth, organic, Once Again
Tahini, organic
Nutella, 13 oz
Chocolate Hazelnut Cookie Crumb Spread, Pan Di Stella:
Fruit Spreads, four fruit, fig, strawberry or wild blueberry, St. Dalfour
Fruit Spreads, pomegranate, wild blueberry or Seville orange, organic, Fiora di Frutta
Jams, damson, black currant, raspberry or apricot, Tip Tree
Jams, strawberry, raspberry, wild blueberry or mixed berry, Bonne Maman
Marmalade, orange, medium cut, Tip Tree
~~Marmite, vegan~~
Apple Sauce, organic, 23 oz
Cranberry Sauce, whole berry or jellied, canned, 15 oz, Ocean Spray
Pumpkin, canned, organic, 15 oz

Soups, Stocks & Chili's: (more in FROZEN section)

Amy's Organic: Minestrone, ~~Tuscan Bean & Rice~~, Thai Coconut Soup, Alphabet, Split Pea,
Cream of Tomato, Chunky Vegetable
Amy's Organic Chili: Black Bean, Red Bean & Tofu Chili Medium or Spicy
Campbell's: Chicken Noodle or Tomato
Pacific Foods: Tom Kha Phak Soup with Chicken Broth, organic
Matzo Project: Matzo Ball soup kit
Broth, chicken, organic
Broth, beef, organic
~~Broth, turkey, organic~~
Broth, vegetable, organic, Imagine
Bouillon, beef or chicken, organic, Better Than Bouillon
~~Gravy, turkey, Better Than Gravy~~

Canned Fruit & Vegetables:

Corn, sweet, organic, Field Day
Pumpkin, organic
Cranberry Sauce, whole, Ocean Spray

MEAT, POULTRY, SEAFOOD & MEAT ALTERNATIVES:

Fresh & Frozen:

Meatballs, beef & pork, frozen, Homemade
Chicken, whole, frozen, Campanelli's –upon availability
Chicken, breast, boneless & skinless, frozen, Murray's

~~Chicken Sausage, sweet Italian, frozen, Murray's~~
Turkey, ground breast, frozen, local, Green Ane Farms
Sausage, lamb merguez, fully-cooked, frozen, Les Trois Petit Cochon
Sausage, lamb merguez, pasture-raised, local, frozen, Veritas Farm, 1lb packs
Beef, ground, grass-fed, local, frozen, 1lb packs
Bacon, FROZEN, uncured Sunday, organic, local, North Country Smoke House
Bacon, sliced Canadian, Boar's Head
Hot Dogs, beef skinless, Boar's Head
Beyond Burger Patties, vegan
No Evil Italian Satan Sausage, vegan
Tofu, firm, organic
Tofu Pups, frozen, plant-based hotdogs, Lightlife
Veggie Burger, vegan, local, Green Palate

Charcuterie & Smoked Fish:

~~Fermin Iberico Jamon, 2oz~~
La Quercia Prosciutto Americano, 2oz
Fabrique Delices Duck Salami Cured & Dried, 6 oz
Palacio Picante Chorizo, 8 oz
Olympia Dried Saucisson Sec, or ~~Finocchiona~~ 4 oz
Olli Dried Toscano Sausage, 6 oz
Boar's Head dried uncured sausage, 7 oz
~~Boar's Head dried uncured picante sausage~~
Boar's Head uncured sopressata, 9 oz
~~Boar's Head piccante sopressata, 9 oz~~
~~Alexia duck liver cognac mousse~~
Alexia pate campagne
Smoked Salmon, fresh, Catsmo, 4 oz
White Fish Salad, Acme, 8oz

Seafood: Canned & Jarred:

Anchovies, Ortiz
Clams, wild chopped, Natural Sea
Clam Juice, Bar Harbor
Tuna, white tuna in olive oil or bonito del norte, Ortiz
Tuna, light yellowfin tuna in olive oil, Crown Prince
Tuna, albacore in water, Wild Planet
Tuna, white tuna in water, Bumble Bee
Salmon, wild Alaskan, Wild Planet
Sardines, olive oil, Da Morgada

DAIRY & EGGS:

Butters, Cream Cheese & Plant-Based Spreads:

Butter, organic, unsalted, Sierra Nevada, 8oz
Butter, Buerre de Baratte, salted French, Rodolphe Le Meunier
Butter, unsalted, Isigny d' Ste. Mere, 250 grams
Butter, salted, Coombe Castle British Cream, 8oz
Butter, unsalted or salted, Beaver Meadow, 1lb
Butter, vegan, Earthwise Plant Based-soy free
Butter, vegan, cultured, Miyokos
Cottage Cheese, conventional
Crème Fraiche, local
Cream Cheese, Philadelphia

Cream Cheese, Organic Valley
Sour Cream, conventional, local

Milk & Cream:

Half & half, conventional
Half & half, organic
Milk, ½ gallon, 2%, conventional
Milk, ½ gallon, 2%, organic
Milk, ½ gallon, lactose-free, organic
Milk, ½ gallon, whole, conventional
Milk, ½ gallon, whole, organic
Chocolate Milk, 12oz, local, Clarks
Whipped Cream Cans
Heavy cream, quarts & ~~½ pint~~
Kefir, plain, lactose free, organic, Green Valley

Plant-Based Milks:

Almond Milk, creamer, unsweetened, Califia
Almond Milk, creamer, Nut-Pod
Almond Milk, unsweetened, organic, Pacific
Coconut Milk, unsweetened, organic, So Delicious
Oat Milk, barista, Califia
Oat Milk, unsweetened, organic, Pacific
Soy Milk, unsweetened, organic, Silk

Eggs: by the dozen

Eggs, local, Feather Ridge Farms
Eggs, organic, Pete & Gerry

Yogurt:

Skyr, plain, organic, Norr Organic, individuals
Yogurt, plain, whole milk, lactose-free, Green Valley Creamery, 24 oz
Yogurt, plain, Fage Greek, 17oz
~~Yogurt, various flavors, Ronny Brook, individuals~~
Yogurt-Vegan, plain, Cocomune, individuals

Cheeses:

Boar's Head, sliced, sold by the lb.: white cheddar, swiss, mozzarella, provolone or yellow American

Precut fine cheeses:

Boar's Head Creamy Blue cheese
Boar's Head jalapeno pepper jack
Chevre, goat, plain, Montchevre Coeur de Chevre
~~Fromager D'Affinois, cow, 60%, double cream, French, Fromagerie Guilloteau~~
Goat Cheese, French, Pico Picandine En Perigod, 3.5 oz
~~Goat Brie, Canadian, triple crème, Woolrich, 6.5 oz~~
Brie, organic, Brie Fermier de la Tremblaye
~~Burrata, fresh, local, Lioni Latticini~~
Camembert, 8.8 oz, Le Chatelain
Comté, French, similar to a Swiss Gruyere.
~~Isigny Mimolette, aged 12 months: French cheese, similar to an Edam~~
Jarlsberg, Norwegian, semi-soft mild cow's milk cheese, similar to Swiss (limited quantity, more arrives Thursday March 25)

Gouda, cow, Castello, 7 oz
~~Gouda, sheep, aged, Ewephoria~~
Cheddar, Welsh, Collier, 7 oz
Cheddar, Oregon, Tillamook, 7 oz
La Tur, Italian, triple crème, sheep, goat & cow, Caseificio dell'Alta Langa
~~Taleggio Caravaggio: Northern Italian soft pressed washed rind cow's milk~~
Parmigiano-Reggiano
Parmesan, grated, Bel Gioiosio, 5 oz
Parmesan, shredded, Organic Valley, 4 oz
Pecorino Romano, sheep, Locatelli
Roquefort AOP Papillion, sheep, blue, French
Ricotta, fresh, local, Lioni Latticini
Feta, marinated, Danish, Apetina, 9.7 oz
Feta, sheep, French, Valbreso
Manchego, sheep, curado, Artequeso
Mozzarella, fresh - 1/4 lb balls
~~Mozzarella, Bufala Fresca, local, Lioni Latticini~~
Vegan Cheeses, Wendy's Nutty-port cheddar or roasted garlic

PASTA:

Garofalo: Penne, Fusilli, Orecchiette, Orzo, Linguine, Spaghetti, Bucatini
Garofalo Gluten Free: Linguine, Casarecce
Ancient Grains: Gluten Free Quinoa Elbows
Sfoglioni: local, organic, Semolina Reginetti or Whole Grain Radiators
Bionaturea Organic: Tagliatelle, Spaghetti, Linguine, Lasagne, Chiccirole, Fusilli, Rigatoni, Penne,
DeCecce: Linguine, Angel Hair or Elbows
Egg Noodles, Manischewitz
Pierogies, potato & onion, frozen, Golden's
Ramen, noodles, Sun Noodle
Ravioli, artichoke, frozen, Rana
~~Ravioli, butternut squash, frozen, Rana~~
Ravioli, spinach & ricotta, frozen, Severino
Rice Noodles, pad thai, Roland
Rice Noodles, maifun, Annie Chun's
Soba Noodles, organic
Tinkyada Gluten Free: penne, brown rice, organic
Tortellini, cheese, frozen, Severino
Couscous, Bob's Red Mill
Mac & Cheese, shells & white cheddar, elbows & cheddar, Annie's
Mac & Chef, vegan, chipotle cashew sauce & elbows, Howl

SAUCES & CANNED TOMATOES:

Pasta Sauce, Fire-Roasted Tomato, Marinara, Roasted Garlic, Muir Glen Organic 25 oz
Pasta Sauce, Marinara, Puttanesca or Vodka, Ceriello 15 oz
~~Pasta Sauce, Tomato Basil, Sacla 25 oz~~
Pasta Sauce, Organic Red Heirloom, Dave's Gourmet 25 oz
Pasta Sauce, Vegan White Bean Marinara, Victoria's
Pesto: Calvi
Tomatoes, canned, 28 oz, Whole D.O.P. San Marzano or Organic Whole Tomato, Rega
Tomatoes, canned, 28 oz, Chopped Tomato, Rega
Tomatoes, canned, 15 oz, Whole Tomatoes, Muir Glen Organic
Tomatoes, canned, 15 oz, Diced Tomatoes, Muir Glen Organic

Tomato Sauce, canned, 15 oz, Muir Glen Organic
Tomato Paste, jar, Bionaturea Organic

FROZEN:

Tofu Pups, frozen, plant-based hotdogs, Lightlife
Veggie Burger, vegan, local, Green Palate
Beyond Burger Patties, vegan
No Evil Italian Satan Sausage, vegan
Bone Broth, chicken, homemade
Sausages, savory turkey, classic pork, chicken apple, chicken sage or chicken maple
Chicken Strips, organic, breaded, Applegate
Deep/Tandoori Kitchen: Chicken Curry, Chicken Tikka Masala or Naan
Puff Pastry, Dufour
Pie Crust, organic or Pillsbury
Heavenly: Crème Brulee or Chocolate Souffle (2 per pack)
Waffles, original or chocolate chip, Julian's Belgian
Pierogies, potato & onion, Golden's
Ravioli, artichoke, Rana
~~Ravioli, butternut squash, Rana~~
Ravioli, spinach & ricotta, Severino
Tortellini, cheese, Severino
Ramen, noodles, Sun Noodle
Ramen, miso, Sun Noodle
Ramen, spicy sesame, Sun Noodle
Tamales, chicken mole, local, pasture raised, Green Ane 6-pack
Tortillas variety: Maria Ricardo Corn, Burrito, Flour Taco, ~~Sprouted~~ or Siete Almond
Pizza dough, frozen, 11lb ball
*Pizza, Margherita, Talia Di Napoli
*Pizza, Primavera, Talia Di Napoli
Pizza, Eggplant Naan, Deep
Pizza, gluten-free, ~~3-Cheese~~ or **Nut Pesto** and Pie Shells, Against The Grain
Pizza, Revolution, Ionian, ~~3-Cheeses & Tomato~~ or Vegan Harvest, American Flat Bread
Dumplings, tofu & vegetable, Nasoya
Egg Rolls, chicken, Feel Good Food
Spring Rolls, vegan, Ai Vy
Potstickers, organic, veggie & shitake, Annie Chun's
Blueberries, frozen, organic, Woodstock: 28oz or 5lb
Cranberries, frozen, Sno-Pac
Mango, frozen, organic, Woodstock
Peaches, frozen, organic, Woodstock
Pomegranate, kernels, frozen, organic, Woodstock
Raspberries, frozen, organic, Woodstock
Broccoli, frozen, organic, Cascadian
Corn, frozen, organic, Sno-Pac
Green beans, frozen, organic, Cascadian
Kale, local, frozen, Hudson Valley Harvest
Peas, frozen, organic, Sno-Pac
Spinach, frozen, organic, Sno-Pac
Fries, sweet potato, Alexia
~~Fries, salt & pepper, Alexia~~
Fries, crinkle cut, Cascadian
Tater Tots, Cascadian

ACCOMPANIMENTS:

Olives & Preserved Vegetables:

Artichoke Hearts, Grilled in Olive Oil, 8oz. pre-pack
Artichoke Hearts, marinated, organic, 8oz. pre-pack
Bamboo Shoots, organic, Native Forest
Caper Berries, in brine, Delicia
Capers, in brine, Delicia
Cornichon, Plain or Piquante, Les Trois Petit
Dolmas (stuffed Grape Leaves), Divina
Green peppercorns, Delicia
Hearts of Palm, organic, Native Forest
Horseradish, Gold's
~~Kimchi, napa cabbage, local, vegan, Mother in Laws~~
Mushrooms, marinated, Divina, 8oz. pre-pack
Olives, dry-cured black beldi, Mina
Olives, green cerignola, 8oz. pre-pack
Olives, mixed, 8oz. pre-pack
Olives, picholine, 8oz. pre-pack
Olives, pitted kalamata, organic, Divina
Olives, stuffed green, Mediterranean Organic
Pepperocini, whole, Divina
Peppers, Calabrian, Divina
Peppers, chipotles in adobe sauce, La Costena
Peppers, green diced, Ortega
Peppers, hatch pureed, Zia Hatch Chile Company
Peppers, Hungarian goat, Mama Lil's, 8oz. pre-pack
Peppers, jalapenos, pickled, organic, Rio Luna
Peppers, roasted red, Divina
Pickled Ginger, organic, Ginger People
Pickled Vermouth Topsy Onions, Sable & Rosenfeld
Pickles-sold by the piece, Boar's Head
Pickles, kosher dill, Woodstock Organic
Preserved Lemons, Mina
Sauerkraut, Boar's Head
Sauerkraut, Bubbies
Sweet Relish, Woodstock Organic
Tomatoes, sun-dried in oil, 8oz. pre-pack
~~Wasabi, paste, S&B~~

Spreads, Chutney, Salsas & Dips:

Hummus, local, Green Palate
Pesto, frozen, local, Buddah Pesto
Pesto-Calvi
Tapenade, black olive, Dalmatia
Tapenade, sundried tomato, Meditalia
Dried Fig Spread, Dalmatia
Chutney, mango, Geeta's
Chutney, sweet mango, Patak's
Membrillo-Quince Paste
Salsa, medium, organic

Dip Mix, French onion
Ranch Dressing Mix

Condiments:

BBQ Sauce, Stubb's
Bragg's Coconut Aminos
Bragg's Liquid Aminos-Soy Sauce Substitute
Duck Sauce
Fish Sauce, Red Boat
Harissa
Hoison Sauce G.F.
Hot Sauce, scotch bonnet & ginger, local, Queen's Majesty
Hot Sauce: Sriracha, Cholula, Frank's or Tabasco
Jerk Seasoning, Walkerswood
Ketchup, Heinz or Woodstock
Mayonnaise, vegan, Sir Kensington
Mayonnaise, original, Sir Kensington
Mayonnaise, organic, Spectrum
Mayonnaise, Hellman's
Miso, chickpea, South River
Mustard, Dijon
Mustard, organic, Dijon
Mustard, honey, Inglehoffer
Mustard, whole grain
Mustard, yellow, French's
Oyster Sauce
Peanut Sauce, Sky Valley
Sambal Oelek, Hot Chili Sauce, Huy Fong
Steak Sauce, A-I
Tamari G.F.
Teriyaki, Annie Chun
Thai Red Curry Paste
Worcestershire Sauce, Lea & Perrins

Oil, Vinegars & Dressings:

Coconut Butter, raw, organic, Artisana
Coconut Oil, raw, organic, Artisana
Olive Oil, organic, Spanish, Brad's Organic
Olive Oil, organic, Mediterranean, Napa Valley
Olive Oil, Italian, Galantino
Olive Oil, Italian, Calvi Mosto
Canola Oil, organic, Spectrum
Canola Oil, Wesson
Vegetable Oil, Wesson
Sesame Oil, toasted, organic, Napa Valley
Sesame Oil, refined, organic, Spectrum
Hot Chili Oil, Roland
Sunflower Oil, organic, La Tourangelle
Sunflower Oil, spray, organic, Spectrum
Dressing, Annie's Balsamic Vinaigrette
Vinegar, apple cider, Bragg's or Heinz
Vinegar, balsamic, organic, Brad's Organic

Vinegar, balsamic, Elsa
Vinegar, balsamic, 2 medal, Giuseppe Giusti
Vinegar, Champagne, organic, Napa Valley
Vinegar, distilled white, Heinz
Vinegar, red wine, organic, Spectrum
Vinegar, rice, Marukan
Vinegar, sherry, organic, Napa Valley
Vinegar, white wine, organic, Napa Valley

Dried Herbs, Spices & Extracts: Frontier Organic

Vanilla Extract	Oregano
Almond Extract	Paprika
Basil	Poppy Seed
Bay Leaves	Red Pepper-flakes
Black Pepper- whole or ground	Rosemary
Cayenne	Saffron
Cajun blend, conventional	Sesame Seed
Chili	Sumac
Cinnamon-ground or sticks	Star Anise
Cloves-ground	Tarragon
Coriander-ground	Thyme
Cream of Tartar	Turmeric
Cumin-ground	Za'atar
Curry	Old Bay
Five Spice	Stubbs Dry Chicken Rub
Garlic Powder	Taco Seasoning, organic
Ginger	Nori, sheets, toasted, organic
Nutmeg-ground	
Onion Powder	

Salts & Pepper:

Morton Iodized
Morton Kosher Salt
La Baleine Sea Salt: Coarse or Fine
Maldon: Flaking Salt
Pink Himalayan Salt : Coarse or Fine
Sabatino Truffle Salt
Black Pepper Grinder
Himalayan Sea Salt Grinder

SNACKS & SWEETS:

Chips & Pretzels: just to name a few

Route 11-2oz bags-Mama Zuma, Sour Cream & Chive, BBQ, Lite Salt & Dill Pickle
Kettle Brand-(5oz and 2oz bags) BBQ, Cheddar, Jalapeno, Salt & Vinegar, Sea Salt,
Salt & Pepper, Sour Cream & Onion
Torres: Black Truffle, Olive Oil & Sea Salt, Mediterranean Herb & Paprika
Ibiza: White Truffle chips-small bags
Jose Andres, Salted Potato Chip-2 oz and 5oz
Stacey's, Pita Chip
Barbara's, Cheese Puffs

Mi Nina, Salted Tortilla Chip
Garden of Eatin', Salted Blue Corn Chip
Good Health, Lime Ranch, Sea Salt or ~~Sweet Potato, Rosemary, BBQ,~~
Pretzels, Uncle Jerry's Lite or Extra Dark
Pretzels, gluten-free, Good Health
Pretzels, peanut butter filled, gluten-free, Good Health
Veggie Sticks, vegan & gluten-free, Daily Crave
Seaweed Snacks, Gimme
Cassava Chips, fuego, Siete
Plantain chips, ~~sweet~~ or plain, Inka
Snap Peas, sea salt, Calabee
Popcorn: ~~Bjorn Quorn Loz,~~ Annies Boomchicka, Quinn Microwavable, Arrowhead Mill Organic corn
kernels

Crackers:

Annie's Cheddar Bunnies
Carrs: Plain
Effies: oat cake
Fine Cheeses: ~~Rosemary,~~ Olive Oil & Sea Salt or Fig
Ines Rosales: Original, Orange, Cinnamon or Rosemary
Matzo, thin salted or unsalted, Manischewitz
~~Toast: Cherries/Almond/Linseed, Dates/Hazelnut/Pumpkin & Apricot/Pistachio/Sunflower~~
Wasa: light rye Crispbread

Gluten-Free Crackers:

Simple Mills Everything Cracker- G.F.
Mary's Original Seedy- G.F.
Rice Crackers: G.F., plain, sesame, ~~black sesame,~~ seaweed, wasabi, Kame
Rice Cake, wild rice, lightly salted, Lundberg

Cookies & Confections:

Belgian Waffles, individually wrapped, Jacquet
***Biscotti, Dark Chocolate & Orange, Brimstone Bakery**
Biscotti, Almond or Ginger, Gluten Free Bakery
Cheddar Bunnies, Annie's
Chocolate Chip or Ginger Cookies, Gluten Free Bakery
Chocolate Chip-available G.F., Oatmeal Raisin, Tate's Cookies
Chocolate Chunk or Fudge Stripe, Back To Nature Cookies
Digestives, dark chocolate, ~~milk chocolate,~~ original, McVities
Ginger Snaps, Midel
Graham Crackers, organic
***Lemon Drop Cookies, gluten-free, Brimstone Bakery**
Lu Ecolier: Petit Ecolier
~~Macaroons, organic, Coconut, Jennie's~~
Madelines: Plain (individual or 6-pack) or Chocolate Dipped (individual or 8-pack), Don Sue Mor
Marshmallow Brown Butter Rice Treats-individually wrapped
***Mexican Wedding Cookies, gluten-free, Siete**
O's, Vanilla, Newman's
Oat Cakes, ginger, gluten-free, Naim
Oreos
~~Panettone Classico, 500 g., Loison Pasticceri~~
Sheila G's Brownie Brittle
Shortbread, Walker's

Wafers, Vanilla, or Dark Chocolate, Quadratini Loader

Candies, Gums & Bars:

Altoids

Lifesavers

Amarelli Hard Licorice

Trident Gum: original or spearmint

Simple Gum

Pur Gum: mint

Tic Tacs: orange

Reed's Ginger Chews

Haribo Gummy Bears: original & sour

Kit Kat, Reeses Pieces, Milky Way, Milky Way Dark, Charleston Chew, Junior Mints, Skittles,

Hersheys Bar

Panda Black Licorice: Bags or Bars

Kind Bars, variety of flavors

Tigers Milk Bar: protein rich

Pro Food Slam

Chocolates:

Bark Thins: Chocolate Almond

Chocolove XX: toffee/almond milk, hazelnut/milk, raspberry/dark, ginger/dark,

55% dark/salted caramel, almond/salt/dark, 55% dark, 65% rich dark, 70%, strong dark, 77% extra strong dark, 88% extreme dark

Endangered Species: 88% dark or hazelnut/toffee/dark

Theo's: 45% Milk, 70% Dark, Coconut Dark, Sea Salt Dark or Dark Salted Almond

Madacasse: Sea Salt & Nibs, Coconut Dark Chocolate

~~Oliver Kita Local: Dark or Cappuccino~~

~~Chocohigo Chocolate Covered Figs~~

~~Lily's: Extra Dark~~

Ritter: Milk Chocolate Almond or Dark Chocolate Hazelnut

Justin's Nut Cups: Dark Chocolate Peanut Butter, Milk Chocolate Peanut Butter, Dark Chocolate

Cashew Butter, Dark Chocolate Almond Butter

Ice Cream:

Adirondack: Black Raspberry, High Peak Perk, Kulfi Pistachio or Whiteface Mint

Ben & Jerry's: Cherry Garcia or Fro Yo, Mint Cookie, ~~Chubby Hubby~~, Chunky Monkey,

~~Chocolate Therapy~~

Graeters: Pumpkin, Vanilla Bean, Mint Chip, Mocha Chip, Black Raspberry Chip, Chocolate Chip or Double Chocolate Chip

Haagen Dazs: Variety of Flavors: Vanilla, Vanilla Chip, Vanilla Swiss Almond, Chocolate, Chocolate Chocolate Chip, Coffee, Pistachio, Strawberry, Green Tea, Mint Chocolate Chip, Dulce De Leche, Butter Pecan, Rum Raisin, Rocky Road, Chocolate Chip Cookie Dough, Lemon or Mango Sorbet

Talenti Gelato: Vanilla, Sea Salt Caramel, Sicilian Pistachio, Mediterranean Mint, Double Dark Chocolate, Raspberry Sorbet

Cashewtopia-VEGAN- Mint, ~~Chocolate Walnut~~ or Strawberry

Nada Moo-VEGAN- Cookies & Cream

Luna & Larry Coconut Bliss Pints-VEGAN: Dark Chocolate or Vanilla

Luna & Larry Coconut Bliss Boxes 3 per box-VEGAN: Vanilla Chocolate Dipped Pops, Vanilla Chocolate Almond Dipped Pops

Ciao Bella Sorbet: ~~Coconut~~, Chocolate, Mango, Chocolate Raspberry, Blood Orange & Lemon

*Scoop by Spot Sorbet: Coconut (local)

Alden: Fudgscicles, Ice Cream Sandwiches, Blackberry Sorbet Pops

~~ISKREAM: Stevia Sweetend Chocolate Dipped Vanilla Bars~~

Mt. Fuji Mochi: Vanilla, Strawberry, Green Tea, Mango

SINGLE SERVINGS/INDIVIDUAL POPS:

Vanilla ice cream sandwich

~~Coconut bliss chocolate pops~~

Klondike chocotaco

Hagen Dazs pop vanilla ice cream & almonds dipped in chocolate

Dessert Toppings & Cones:

Caramel Syrup, Ghirardelli

Chocolate Syrup, Santa Cruz

Chocolate Syrup, U-Bet's

Cones, sugar, organic, Let's Do Organic

Maraschino Cherries, Tillen Farms

Marshmallow, Jet Puff

BEVERAGES:

Waters:

Mountain Valley: Spring 1 liter & 16 oz, Sparkling 1 liter & 16 oz or Blackberry Pomegranate 1 liter

Saratoga: Still & Sparkling, 12 oz & 1 liter

San Pelligrino: 1 Liter Bottles

Poland: 3 Liter, 1 Gallon & Distilled Gallon, 1 Liter & 0.5 Liter

Just Water Boxes

Polar Seltzers & Tonic, Variety of Flavors, 1 Liter

Q Tonic: 8 oz or 1 Liter

La Croix Cans: 12 packs

Topo Chico Sparkling: individual

Mixers:

Bloody Mary Mix, McClure's

Grenadine, Lime or Simple Syrup, Roses

Bitter, Angostura

Lemon Juice, Lakewood Organic

Immunity Boosters:

Vive Organic Shots: Wellness Rescue, Ginger, Immunity Boost, Immunity Boost w/Elderberry

Juices:

Knudsen Organic/non-GMO Juices, 32 oz: Apple, Pineapple, Grapefruit, Cranberry, Prune, Pomegranate, Concord Grape, Tomato, Mega Green

Lemonade or Mango Lemonade, organic, Santa Cruz, 32 oz

~~Apple Cider, local, Red Jacket, 1/2 gallon~~

Lemonade, pink, Lorina

Coconut Water, Harmless Harvest, 16 oz

Coconut Water, Vitacoco, 16 oz

Pomegranate, POM Wonderful, 16 oz

Apple Juice, organic, Martinelli's, 10 oz

Orange Juice, Tropicana, 1/2 gallon or 12 oz

Orange Juice, Nathalie's Orchard, 1/2 gallon or 12 oz

~~Dole: Apple or Red Grapefruit, 12 oz~~

Ocean Spray: Cranberry Cocktail, ½ gallon
V8 or Spicy V8, 12 oz

Drinks & Sodas:

Q: Tonic, Club Soda, Grapefruit or Ginger Beer
Reeds: Extra Ginger Beer
Manhattan Special
Bruce Cost: Original Ginger Beer, Pomegranate or Passion Fruit
MASH: Lemon/Ginger, Mango/Orange, Pomegranate/Blueberry, Grapefruit Citrus, Watermelon/Lemon/Lime
Izze: Peach, Clementine, Pomegranate, Apple, Blackberry or Grapefruit
Güs: Pomegranate, Lemon, Blackberry, or Orange
Boylan: Birch Beer, Ginger Ale, Cola or Black Cherry
Fentimans: ~~Mandarin~~, Rose Lemonade, Curiosity Cola, Elderflower, ~~Dandelion-Burdock~~
Virgil: Root Beer, Black Cherry Cream Soda or Cream Soda
San Pelligrino: Clementina, Aranciata, Aranciata Rosso, Pompelmo, Limonata, Melograna/Arancia
Sprecher: Root Beer Craft Soda
Orangina, cans
~~Cawston Press: Rhubarb/Apple~~
Bai: Coconut
Pepsi: variety of flavors, cans, 20 oz, 2 liter
Coca Cola: variety of flavors, cans, 20 oz, 2 liter, 12-pack
Diet Coca Cola: cans, 20 oz, 12-pack
Fanta: cans
Seagrams, cans, 20 oz, ~~2 liter~~
Mountain Dew, 20 oz
Sprite, glass bottle
Dr. Pepper, 20oz
A&W Root Beer, can
Monster: variety of flavors
Red Bull, can
Gatorade: variety of flavors
Vitamin Water: variety of flavors

Iced Coffees & Iced Teas:

La Colombe Cans: Triple Draft Latte, Mocha Draft Latte or Cold Brew
Starbucks Bottles: Frappuccino coffee, Doubleshot espresso, vanilla, mocha
GTS Kombucha: Original, Trilogy, Gingerade or Watermelon
Hamey & Sons Organic: Black Currant, Green, Peach, Green w/Coconut, Lemonade, Orange Mango, Blackberry & Tea
Honest Tea: Just Black, Just Green, Green Dragon, Moroccan Mint, Lori's Lemon, Ginger Oasis, Mango White or Peach Oo-La-Long
~~Yerba Project: unsweetened, organic Yerba Maté~~
Pure Leaf:
Peace Tea:
Peak:
TOST: Non-alcoholic Sparkling Tea, 1 liter

Coffees, Hot Cocoa & Teas:

Dean's Beans: Colombian-med, Birdwatcher-med, Rattlesnake-med/dark, Moka Sumatra-med/dark, Ring of Fire-dark, Ahab's Revenge-dark,, Peruvian Decaf-dark

La Colombe: Nizza-medium roast, Corsica-dark roast or Monaco-dark roast
MUD: Mudtrucker-dark roast, Hippie-medium roast or Mojo-dark espresso
Democracy: Decaf, Honduran, Sumatran, Ethiopian, Colombian
Illy Ground: Espresso or Coffee
~~Kimbo: Ground Coffee for Espresso or Drip~~
Mount Hagen Instant: Decaf or Regular
Numi Organic Tea: Chocolate Pu-erh, Breakfast Blend, Aged Earl Grey, Golden Chai, Emperor's Pu-erh, Moroccan Mint, Gun Powder Green, Chamomile Lemon
Traditional Medicines: Ginger, Chamomile, Smooth Move, Throat Coat or ~~Gypsy Cold~~
Pukka Organic: Nighttime, Three Mint, Three Ginger, Lean Matcha Green
PG Tips
Barry's Red Box
Teecino: Dandelion Dark Roast Tea Bags
Twinings: Decaf Earl Grey, Decaf English Breakfast, English Breakfast
Bigelow: Earl Grey, Decaf Earl Grey
Lipton
Pukka Organic: Cacao Maca Latte
Thaiwala Thai Tea Concentrate
Tazo Organic Chai Tea Concentrate
Dean's Hot Cocoa, organic
Swiss Miss Hot Cocoa
Taza Chocolate Discs: Mexicano or Cinnamon

BEERS, LAMBICS, HARD SELTZERS & CIDERS:

Belgian Beer:

Brasserie Dupont: Saison Ale 750 ml. & single
Chouffe: N'ice dark single, Houblon IPA single & 750 ml.
Delirium: single & 750 ml.
Duvel: Triple Hop single, Classic 4-pack, Single Fermentation Golden Ale 4-pack
Hoegarden: Wheat 6-pack
Kwak: single & 750 ml.
Leffe: Blonde or Brown 6-pack
Maredsous: Tripel 4-pack
Saison Du Pont: Farmhouse Ale single
Stella Artois: tall boy, 6-pack & 12-pack
St. Bernardus: Wit single single, Abt 12 single, Tripel 750 ml.
Tripel Karmeliet: 750 ml.

Lambic:

Lindemann's Lambic: Framboise single & 750 ml.
Oude Geuze Boon a l'Ancienne Lambic Ale: single

Trappist Beer:

Chimay: (Belgian Trappist) Grand Reserve single & 750 ml.
Orval: (Belgian Trappist) single
Spencer (American Trappist): pilsner 6-pack & ale single
Rochefort: (Belgian Trappist) 10 & 8 single
Westmalle: (Belgian Trappist) Dubbel & Tripel single
Zundert: (Belgian Trappist) 8 single

Non-Alcoholic Beer:

Athletic Brewing, Run Wild IPA, non-alcoholic
Beck's: non-alcoholic 6-pack

Beer:

Anchor Steam: 6-pack
Bass: 6-pack
Beck's: tall boy, 6 & 12 pack,
Brooklyn Lager: 6-pack
Budweiser & Bud Light: tall boy & 12-pack
Busch: tall boy
Coors: tall boy & 12-pack
Corona: tall boy, 6 & 12 pack,
Flying Dog: Raging Bitch 6-pack
~~Fosters: tall boy~~
Founders: All Day IPA 15-pack
Goose Island: IPA 6-pack, So-Lo IPA 15-pack
Grolsch: lager tall boy
Guinness Stout: tall boy & 6-pack
Harpoon: IPA 6-pack
Heineken: tall boy & 12-pack
Lagunitas: IPA 6-pack, Pilsner 6-pack, Little Sumpin' 6-pack, Hop Stupid-Tall Boy
Michelob: Ultra Light tall boy
Mill House Brewing: PK Pale Ale 4-pack
Modelo Especial: 6-pack, 12-pack
Newburgh Brewing: Mega Boss IPA, Nano Boss Pale Ale 4-pack
Mikkeller Brewing: Staff Magician Hazy Pale Ale 4-pack
Omission Brewing Co: Gluten Free IPA 6-pack
Ommegang: Abbey Ale Dubbel 750 ml.
OxBow: Surf Casting Farmhouse with sea salt & lime 4-pack
Pabst: 12-pack
Peak Organic: IPA, Autumn Session, Fresh Cut Pilsner 6-pack
Pipeworks Brewing: Ninja vs Unicorn Double IPA 4-pack
Red Stripe: 6-pack
Revolution Brewing: Anti-hero IPA tall boy
Rolling Rock: tall boy
Saranac: IPA 12-pack
Sierra Nevada: Pale Ale 6-pack
Singlecut: 18 Watt IPA 4-pack
Six Point: Resin Double IPA 6-pack, Crisp Pilz 6-pack
Southern Tier: IPA 6-pack
Sunday Beer: 6-pack
Threes Brewing: Vliet, Logical Conclusion, Back Ways, 4-pack, *Wondering Bine, 750 ml.
Two Hearted: American IPA 6-pack
Victory Brewing: Wild Devil 750 ml.
West Kill Brewing: Katterskill IPA 4-pack, Brookie Lager, Sunshine Valley Lager, ~~Earn Your Keep 4-pack~~, Lean Too Double IPA 4-pack
Woodstock Brewing: Endless Cycle IPA 4-pack, Baby Dragon Pale Ale 4-pack

Hard Cider:

~~Aspall English Hard Cider: single~~
Farm Flor: Hard-Cider- 4-pack
~~Hudson North: Hard Cider standard 4-pack~~

Abandoned: Hard-Cider classic 4-pack

~~Awestruck: Hard-Cider tall boy~~

~~Citizen Cider Variety 4-pack~~

Hard Seltzer:

*Wild Basin: Hard Sparkling Water, variety 12-pack

~~Bon & Viv: Hard-Seltzer, Black cherry & Rosemary 6-pack~~

~~Peak Organic: Hard Seltzer, Highball 6-pack~~

Hard Tea:

Mike's: Twisted Tea tall boy

Rogue Brewing: Kulture Klash, Blond Ale & Kombucha 750 ml.

HOUSEHOLD:

Cleaning & Laundry Supplies:

Mrs. Meyers, multi-surface, glass, dish soap, dishwasher packs, vinegar cleaner, hand soap, soap bars, room freshener, candles, laundry detergent, dryer sheets, fabric softener, toilet bowl cleaner

Seventh Generation, bleach, fabric softener, laundry stain remover, all-purpose, glass cleaner,

disinfecting bathroom, multi-purpose disinfectant, dish soap, toilet bowl cleaner

Eco Free & Clear, dish soap, dishwashing gel & toilet bowl cleaner

Floor Cleaner, Naturally

Eco Zero, Laundry Detergent

Ecover Zero, automatic dishwashing powder

Clorox Bleach

Clorox Clean-up with Bleach

~~Lysol Spray~~

Ammonia

Comet

~~Cascade: Powder & Gel~~

Dawn Dish Detergent

Windex

Tide

Downy Fabric Softener

Shout

Lysol Toilet Bowl

Drano

Handi-Wipes-reusable paper towels 2-pack

Sponges

Scour Pads

Paper & Plastic Goods:

Paper Towels, individual

Napkins

Tissues

Toilet Paper, individual

Repurpose Paper Plates

Repurpose Compostable Cups

Repurpose Compostable Utensils

Toothpicks: regular or tea tree

Mr. Coffee Basket Filters

If You Care Cone Filters #4

Food Storage & Supplies:

Aluminum Foil
Plastic Wrap
Parchment paper
Cheesecloth
Eco: Sandwich Bags
Ziplock: Gallon & Quart

Other Home Needs:

Moth Balls
30 Gallon Trash Bags: Glad
13 Gallon Trash Bags: If You Care, Field Day, Glad
Lightbulbs: 60 watt
Batteries, AA, AAA
Fix-A-Flat
Kitchen Matches
Lighters, Bic
Duralog 2.5lb Log
Firestarters
Kiln Dried Wood Bundles
Charcoal, Lump Hardwood
Candles, white, 7 Day Ritual Candles
Candles, lemon verbena, geranium, lavender, Mrs. Meyers
Candles, citronella
Lighter Fluid, charcoal, Parade
Lighter Fuel, wick lighter, Ronson
Envelopes
Bottle Openers & Corkscrews

Baby Supplies:

Baby Food Pouches, apple/carrot, Plum Organics
Baby Wipes, unscented, BPA free, Field Day
Diapers, 27-35lbs, Seventh Generation

PERSONAL CARE:

Pain Relief:

Pepto-Bismol
Alka-Seltzer, 2 pack
Tums
Ny Quil
Nature's Way Sambucus Flu Care w/ elderberry
Neosporin
Benadryl
Bayer Aspirin
Tylenol, 24 box or 2 pack
Aleve
Advil
Hall's Cough Drops
Ricola Cough Drops
Arnica Gel
Tiger Balm

Oral & Eye Care:

Listerine Mouthwash

~~Colgate Toothpaste~~

Dr. Bronner's Toothpaste

Tom's Childrens Toothpaste

Toothbrushes

Dental Floss

Visine

Feminine Products:

Tampax: regular maxi pads & regular tampons

Natra Care: panty liners, regular with applicator, super no applicator or regular no applicator

Health, Beauty, Body & Bath:

Lip Balm, unscented, Dr. Bonner's

Vaseline

Bic Razors

Gillette Shaving Cream

Q-Tips

Cotton Balls

Cotton Rounds

Shampoo, Beauty Without Cruelty

Conditioner, Beauty Without Cruelty

Shampoo, Acure Vegan

Conditioner, Acure Vegan

Deodorant, unscented, Acure Vegan

Soap, bar, Phoenicia Soap Company

Soap, bar, unscented, Dr. Bronner's

Soap, castile, peppermint, Dr. Bronner's, 2oz or 8oz

Mineral Bath, eucalyptus, Aura Cacia

Epsom Salt, 1lb

Hand Sanitizing Gel

Vagabond's Daughter Cloth Masks

*Woodstock Herbal Product, Throat Soothe Formula, ~~Cold & Flu Formula~~ or Sinus Formula

First-Aid:

Band-aids

Rubbing Alcohol

Hydrogen Peroxide

Platteclove Naturals, Bug-Away tick spray**PET CARE:**

Swheat Litter

Treats:

Castor & Pollux Dog Treats: sweet potato

Wellness Kittles, salmon/cranberry

Cat Food:

Wellness Cans, chicken pate, 3oz.

Wellness Dry, grain free salmon/herring

Friskies Cans, mixed grill, chicken/tuna or beef bits, 5oz

Dog Food:

Wellness Cans, turkey/duck, turkey sweet potato or lamb/sweet potato, 12oz.

Wellness Dry, grain free turkey/chicken

Halo Dry, wild salmon/whitefish

Halo Can, beef, 12oz

Purina Dry

~~Newman's Own Cans, beef, 12 oz.~~

Alpo Prime Cuts Cans, chicken or beef, 12oz.

Newspapers:

NY Times

Daily News

NY Post

Daily Freeman

Hudson Valley One, formerly Woodstock Times

*denotes new product